



845 Larch Ave.
Elmhurst, IL 60126
Phone 630.993.6306
Fax 630.530.6140
Email: barbara.kelkhoff@chamberlain.com

November 10, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
EQUIPMENT APPROVAL SERVICES
PO Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Re: FCC ID: HBW7253
Request for Short Term Confidentiality

In accordance with 47 C.F.R. Section 0.459, we, The Chamberlain Group, Inc., hereby request Short Term Confidentiality for external photos, test setup photos, internal photos and user's manual.

In support of the Request for Confidentiality, the following is stated:

Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to our disadvantage. This product will not be released to production until the first quarter of 2011, so we make this request for Short Term Confidentiality to last for 45 days from date of grant.

To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and protect its competitive posture, we respectfully request this grant of confidentiality.

Sincerely,
THE CHAMBERLAIN GROUP, INC.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Barbara P. Kelkhoff". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Barbara Kelkhoff
Manager, Regulatory Affairs